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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 

Addendum No. 1 
To 

* * * W~ AR~ 
WASMINGTON 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR MPD/FEMS HARBOR PATROL 
FLOATING SHED & T-DOCK SYSTEM 
Solicitation No: DCAM-19-CS-IFB-0010 

Issued: July 2. 2019 
This Addendum No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on July 2, 2019. Except as 
modified hereby, the Invitation for Bids ("IFB") remains unmodified. 

Item #1: 

Item #2: 

Item #3: 

Item #4: 

ltem#S: 

ltem#6: 

The due date for proposals is hereby extended to July 22, 2019 at 2:00 pm. 

A second site visit is scheduled for July 11, 2019 at 12:00 pm. 

The due date for questions is hereby extended to July 15, 2019 at 4:00 pm. 

The sign-in sheet and business cards from the Pre-Bid conference and site visit are 
hereby incorporated as Exhibit 1. 

Link to find Certified Business Enterprise ("CBE") Certified Contractors is hereby 
incorporated at Exhibit 2. 

DC Procurement Technical Assistance Center ("DC PTAC") 
(202) 727-3900; compliance.enforcement@dc.gov. 

ranklin Austin 
Contracting Officer 

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



Exhibit 1 



ll BUILD:l: 
MAINTAIN 
SUSTAIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 

IF fOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOVAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR MPD/FEMS HARBOR PATROL 
FLOATING SHED & T-DOCK SYSTEM 

Solicitation#: DCAM-19-CS-IFB-0010 

Pre-Bid Conference 
June 26, 2019 

Sign-in Sheet 9.oi- 400 , 'J.\'i~ 

I. Name: ':>.:.""'"' ~u11>1<, · ..., Phone: 703-'lllO-\So'i! 

2. 

Company: ftS c.,,p;\·nl ~rv1'u~ I fll,l 
Email Address: -s b 11 .-:,. ~ ; " ~~cs 1.· ....... ; ~&\ . c:o"""' 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ti 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES rj!l NO o 
Type of services perfo rmed: 61c:.d·(c:.i.-, C.MT 1 T\>\:~ 1 E~v:•""~~"' · ... ~ ·o.L:lil~ ~~h'•j 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S .,bw"\n>.(..'mr-

Phone: <f /O 'J.t7. --8<S 7 

3. Name: ~ · I'<' t'IA. .l3 ~ ~ L-/ Phone: 4-- I 0 - S .:J:) - C:. 70 o '/.. 7 i . f 
Company: M '-- ~ ~ (;( ~ r 0 ., r r'q c.. f I ... j 
Email Address: J. I-< : Y'->. Qie" /' I ;tC ""' t I *!' ",, c. 0 ,.., t r n e " ,- ,. ~ ' c. 0 """ 

Have you registered for the Constant Conlact E-Mailing List? YES o NO/ .... 

4. 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO?"' ....... 
Type of services performed: M h ~ ' ,.J ·Ci:" C.. ovr~A--~ r ' ""' te 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PA ' N\ i;: · 

Name: Phone: ---------- --- -- --~-----Corn pan y: _____ ___ ___ ____________ __ 

Email Address: ---- ---------------- --
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES D 

NOD 
NO o 

Type of services performed: -------- - - -------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

PageL_of _ _l 



A-J MARINE , INC. 
MARINE CONSTRUCTION AND 

UNDERWATER SERV ICES 

JIM NICHOLAS 

1t101 CEDAR LANE 
Kl NGSVJ LLE, MD 2 1 087 

CELL PHONE: 443-831-4856 

OFFICE PHONE: 410·592-0157 FAX: 410-592-8 I 58 

E MAJ L: ajmarlnelnc@comcast.net 
WEBSITE: WWW.AJMARINE.COM 

OOlf Tl/A 0 T/#0 CO/l,A #Y 
I 001' flULO rtl' OWNlD 

SEAN M. BURSTEIN 
Field Engineer 

D: 703.810.1308 
C: 703.376.1945 

Sean.Burstein@ecslimited.com 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 
Geotechnical • Construttlon Materials • Environmental • Facilities 

1310 L Street NW, Suite 425, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202.400.2188 • F: 202.478.1831 

ecslimited.com 

Founded in 1903 

DAVID W. KIMBERLY 
Contract Manager 

Glen Burnie, MD 21060 Moblle: 410-299-163B 
6700 Mclean Way I Phone: 410-553-6700 (x321) 

dkimberly@mcleancontractlng.com 



 
 

                                 Exhibit 2 
                    Link to find Certified Business Enterprise (CBE) Certified Contractors 

 
                          https://dslbd.secure.force.com/public/ 

https://dslbd.secure.force.com/public/



